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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: MAY 24, 2001

TO: NANCY SIMS, BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.; MICHAEL
GROSS, FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION; VICKI
KAUFMAN, MCWHIRTER REEVES LAW FIRM (FCCA); BEN POAG, SPRINT-
FLORIDA; MICHELLE ROBINSON, VERIZON; MARSHA RULE, AT&T

COMMUNICATIONS.
FROM: WAYNE KNIGHT, STAFF COUNSEL \pf){.
RE:  DOCKET NO. 010634-TL - ELIMINATION OF CERTAIN REPORTING
REQUIREMENTS FOR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANTIES .

There will be a meeting regarding staff’s recommendation in
the above-referenced docket, at the following time and place:

Wednesday, May 30, 2001, at 9:00 a.m.
Room 262, Gerald Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to discuss issues
associated with this docket, and possible revisions to staff’'s
recommendation. Anyone not wishing to attend is welcome to send
comments in writing.

If you have any gquestions about this meeting, please call
Wayne D. Knight at (850) 413-6232.
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